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/_\ 03/07/2023 10:24
From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Carmen Ka Kan CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Simon PH CHAN/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Charlie Siu Hin

TSUI/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
File Ref:

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 03/07/2023 09:38

Subject: FW: A/HSK/448

From: I
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 9:07 PM

To: Ocykan <cshtsui@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: TPB <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/HSK/448

Dear Charlie,

Please see attached letter. Thank you.
Best Regards,

Patrick Tsui
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Date: 30 June 2023

TPB Ref.: A/HSK/448
By Email
Town Planning Board
15/F, North Point Government Offices
333, Java Road
North Point
Hong Kong
(Attn: The Secretary)

Dear Sir,

Proposed Temporary Warehouse for Storage of Exhibition
Materials for a Period of 3 Years at Lots 597 RP (Part), 599 RP, 601
RP, 602 (Part), 637 RP (Part), 638 RP, 639 RP, 648 RP, 649 RP, 650,
651, 652 (Part) & 653 RP in D.D. 124 and Adjoining Government
Land, Ha Tsuen, Yuen Long, N.T.

In order to address the further comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS),
we write to request to defer the captioned planning application for the consideration
of the Town Planning Board for a period of 2 months.

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our Mr. Patrick Tsui at [l
I at your convenience.

Yours faithfully,

Patrick Tsui

c.c Tuen Mun and Yuen Long West District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. Charlie
TSUI) — By Email





